COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

Office of the Attorney General

Wilkam C. Mims 900 East Main Strest
Attormey General Richmoend, Virginia 23219
804-786-2071
December 23, 2009 FAX 804-786-1991

Virginia Relay Services
800-828-1120
Division of Legislative Automated Services f
Attention: Legislative Documents and Reports Processing
910 Capitol Square
General Assembly Building, Suite 660

Richmond, VA 23219

RE:  Joint Report to the General Assembly on all Easements and Leases Executed in
2009 under Va. Code § 28.2-1208

Dear Division of Legislative Automated Services:

Please sec the attached Joint Report to the General Assembly on all Easements and
Leases Executed in 2009 under Va. Code § 28.2-1208 as required by Va. Code § 28.2-1208(D).

Thank you for your assistance in this regard. Should you have any questions regarding
the foregoing or the enclosed, please feel free to comtact me at (804) 786-3588 or
dgrandis@oag.state.va.us.

Sincerely yours,

Ll /3. a0

David C. Grandis
Assistant Attorney General




JOINT REPORT TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY
ON ALL EASEMENTS AND LEASES
EXECUTED IN 2009

Report Submitted By:

STEVEN G. BOWMAN
Commissioner
Virginia Marine Resources Commission

WILLIAM C. MIMS
Attorney General

Legislative Requirement:

Pursuant to the Provisions of
Va. Code § 28.2-1208(D)

Background:

Va. Code § 28.2-1208(A) (Granting easements in or leasing the beds of certain waters.) provides
that the Marine Resources Commission may, with the approval of the Attorney General and the
Governor, grant easements over or under or lease the beds of the waters of the Commonwealth
outside of the Baylor Survey consistent with certain conditions enumerated therein. Va. Code §
28.2-1208(D) states that the Commissioner and the Attorney General shall make reports to the
General Assembly on all easements and leases executed pursuant to Va. Code 28.2-1208 during
the preceding 12 months. ' '

Report:
No such easements or leases were executed.

Respectfully Submitted:

}{efr’en G. Bowman

Commissioner
Virginia Marine Resources Commission
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David C. Grandis

Assistant Attorney General
on behalf of

William C. Mims

Attorney General
Commonwealth of Virginia




